

CONTACT

Phone 009613800729
harbnaderr@gmail.com
Beirut, Lebanon
Linkedin.com/Nader Harb

EXPERTISE

Digital video
TV production
Film
Advertising
Social media
Editing
Content creation

EDUCATION

BA in Communication arts

American University of Science and

Technology

Beirut, Lebanon 2014 - 2017

NADER HARB

Communication arts / TV and Film

PROFILE

I am passionate about what I studied during my Bachelor degree in Communication arts, Film and TV at The American University of Science and Technology in Beirut. While studying, I was working in different positions to gain experience and develop my skills. My aim is to join a creative team and to be in a challenging position within the media and entertainment industry where I can help the organization through my skills and experience.

EXPERIENCE

Content creator at Media Share 2017 – present

Creating social media content, mainly video stories, for brands and businesses in Lebanon.

Content creator at Score TV 2015 - 2017

Creating social media content, promotions and digital adverts for brands and businesses in Lebanon and the Middle East.

Internship with Fatafeat Channel - Dubai 2015

Being an intern with Fatafeat Channel in Dubai, I gained a wide experience by shadowing different positions from producer to director, post-production manager and promotion producer. Mainly cooking shows.

Freelance projects

Miss Asia 2018 – Segment Director

Miss World next Top model 2018 – Segment Director

Story of Fatat (Documentary) – Assistant Director

Jawhar AL Tasmim (Youtube Channel) – Content Creator

Fresh Smile TV Ad – Assistant Producer

Lilkossa bakiya program (ALJAZEERA) – Production Manager